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Ms. Beth Mowrey
The Shelly Company
P0 Box 266
Thornville, OH 43076

Dear Ms. Mowrey:

RE: Perry County
Shelly Plant 99
Facility Id #:0664980012
ELI #: P901
COMPLIANCE TEST
Notice of Violation
Certified: 70073020000178849422

On September 3, 2009, The Shelly Company performed a particulate matter, sulfur dioxide,
nitrogen oxides, carbon monoxide, and volatile organic compounds emissions compliance test
at Shelly Plant 99 (Plant 99), formerly known as Shelly Plant 40, 6305 Saltillo Rd., East
Fultonham, OH, on Emissions Unit (EU) P901, 260 ton per hour asphalt plant. The test was
conducted burning used oil for fuel, 15% recycled asphalt product, 6.2% liquid asphalt concrete
and slag was not used. The test was conducted to meet the requirements of the permit-to-install
(PTI) 06-08067 and 40 CFR Part 60. Ohio EPA received the test report October 16, 2009. The
test report has been reviewed and we have concluded that the test was conducted according to
the procedures specified in 40 CFR Part 60, Appendix A, U.S. EPA Test Methods 1 —5, (6) 6C,
7E, 10, and 25. The results of the test showed the source to not be in compliance with the
applicable Ohio EPA regulations and your facility permit terms and conditions for nitrogen oxide
and opacity.

Plant 99 permit requirements and test results for EU P901:

P901 - 260	 Particulate	 Sulfur	 Nitrogen	 Carbon	 Volatile organic
TPH.	 matter	 dioxide	 oxide:	 monoxide	 compounds
Tested Emission 0.0081 gr/dscf 11.47	 15.71	 33.86	 19.80 lbs/hr
Rate: 	 lbs/hr	 lbs/hr	 lbs/hr
Allowable	 0.04 gr/dscf	 172 lbs/hr 13.0 lbs/hr 52.0 lbs/hr 28.6 lbs/hr
Emission Rate:

- Source	 198.45 tons/hr
• Operating Rate: 	 (260 tons/hr

Max)
Isokinetic Rate: 	 Run #1 -	 Run #2 -	 Run #3 -

_ 94.77%	 103.08%	 101.20%
lest Pressure	 5.5 —5.8	 Allowable
Drop	 inches ofH2O 1-8 inches

___________ of H2O
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Plant 99 exceeded the permit limit for nitrogen oxide and failed to comply with the opacity testing
requirement in 40 CFR Pad 60, Subpart I. Per 40 CFR Pad 60, Subpart I, an affected facility
shall not exhibit 20% opacity or greater and is required to conduct a Method 9 performance test
to determine compliance. No such testing has been completed.

Please submit to this office, within 30 days of receipt of this letter, a plan and schedule for
achieving compliance. Submit this plan to the attention of Erika Jackson.

Acceptance by Ohio EPA of a compliance plan and schedule does not constitute a waiver of
Ohio EPA's authority to seek civil penalties as provided in Section 3704.06 of the Revised Code.
The determination to pursue or to decline to pursue such penalties in this case will be made by
Ohio EPA at a later date.

All test information will be used by Ohio EPA personnel for permit processing and source
compliance review. Please refer any questions concerning the above requirements to Erika
Jackson, Ohio EPA Southeast District Office, at (740) 380-5228.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

-
Marco Deshaies
Environmental Specialist
Division of Air Pollution Control

MD/mlm

cc:	 Erika Jackson, DAPC-SEDO (Emissions Unit File Copy)
Marco Deshaies, DAPC-SEDO
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